

GOLDEN CIRCLE ANNUAL MEETING JANUARY 6, 2024 Meeting Location Hampton Inn Hotel Sedalia, Mo.

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 by President LaVeda Hrezik.

The Secretary Report was read by the Secretary Brittany Steffens, A motion was made by Colin Nunley and seconded by Justin Wood to accept the **minutes as read.**

A treasurer Report was given by Mel Sharader. We have \$6560.07 in the checking account and the deposits has been paid to the Missouri State Fair for the horse shows.

The Election was called to fill the unexpired term of 1 year for the following:

President Janice Klenke

1st Vice President Justin Wood

2nd Vice President not up for elecction Jillian Skidmore

Secretary Shannon Krahenbuhl

Treasurer Sereptia Williams

Publicity Not up for election Makalia Skidmore

Point Recorder Megan Pendleton.

The new officers took over to run the rest of the meeting.

A discussion began about changing the age groups and how the classes could be reduced.

A motion was made by Alexa Mathis and seconded by Brittney Steffens to have the Egg and Spoon and Game Classes run one time as an Open/ All Age Class per event.

President Janice Klenke appointed an audit committee Chris Simon, Jessie Elwell and Lisa Henley to audit the check book and get it ready to file the IRS Forms.

A Motion was made by Becky Skidmore and seconded by Stephanie Henley to leave the currect classes as they currenty are in the rules now. Motion passes 19 -7.

A discussion about Horse and Rider combinations occurred. A Motion was made to end the disussion by Jessie Elwell and seconded by Colin Munley. A motion was made by Alexa Mathis and seconded by Brittany Steffens to limit 1 Rider per class. Further disussion occurred and Alexa Mathis amended her motion to exclude Trail, Horsemanship, Reining, Speed Events and Egg and Spoon.

A motion was made by Kristie Rowley and 2nd by Stephanie Henley to limit Showmanship, Horsemanship, Equitation to 1 Ride and 1 Horse Motion passed 14-9

A Motion was made by Renee Garrison and 2nd by Alexa Mathis to Exclude Walk Whoa and 13 & Under Walk Trot from the previous motion. Motion passed 15-0

A motion was made by Colin Munley and seconded by Justin Wood to only allow vendors at the Bukle Blow Out show with set up times set by the board or show management. Motion Passed 22-3.

A Motion was made by Sopfia Munley and 2^{nd} by Danielle Young to leave all Payback as they currently are.

A discussion occurred about wearing safety helmet As it is currently covered AQHA rule book no further disussion or action taken.

A discussion occurred about where the class ending line-up should take place. Dicussion ended with leaving it up to the judge or show/ manager.

A discussion was held about requiring Game Classes to Canter. As it is currently covered in the rules no further action was taken.

A motion was made by Danielle Young and 2^{nd} by Justin Wood to move classes of Horsemanship under the Western Pleasure and that puts all th Ranch classes together. Motion passed with no one voting NO.

A discussion occurred about whether to announce the placing for all classes including Lead Line, It was decided that all class results would be announced.

Discussed that Pleasure Driving would back, it was decided that this should be handled by the judge or Show Management.

Discussion was held that Walk Whoa riders could only do Walk Whoa and Walk Trot Riders could only do Walk Trot. And if you ride Lead Line you could only ride Lead Line. You can move up a level but you can not move back. Suck as Leadline moves up to Walk Whoa you can no longer do Leadline, or Walk Whoa moves up to Walk Trot they can not move back down to Walk Whoa.

A motion was made by Stephanie Henley and 2^{nd} by Justin Wood to add High Point for Ranch classes 13 & Under, 14-18 and 19 & Over Motion Passed 14-0

A discussion on the Pole Racing whether to run the pattern straight or slated. It was decided to run it straight.

It was discussed to combining Halter Paint, Pinto Appaloosa and AQHA and make the a stock halter class. Motion made by Alexa Mathis and 2^{nd} by Colin Munley to table the discussion until another meeting Motion passed 17- 0

Disscussion was in great length about changing \$5.00 per stall to have the same stalls all year long. That motion failed. Stalls will be first come first served when the stalls are ready to be reserved.

A Motion was made to Adjourn the meeting by Colin Munley and 2^{nd} by Brittany Steffens. Motion passed and Meeting was adjourned at 1:50 PM.

These minutes prepared by President Janice Klenke.

submitted by

Shannon Krahenbuhl

Shannon Krahenbuhl, Secretary